CITY INTELLIGENCE.

THE P. E. CHURCH. Third Day of the Diocesau Convention-The Proceedings this Morning at St. Luke's

The convention reassembled this morning, and was called to order at 10 o'clock precisely by the presiding officer, Bishop Stevens. The calling of the roll was on motion dispensed with. The minutes of last evening's session were read and adopted. The following nominations were then made to fill a clerical and a lay vacancy in the Standing Committee;—Revs. Thomas F. Davies. Dr. Benjamin Watson, E. A. Foggs, Percy Brown: Messra. R. R. Montgomery, Charles E. Eex, James S. Whitney. Rev. Mr. Foggs withdrew. The following gentlemen acted as tellers:—Clerical, Revs. A. Wadleigh, A. A. Marpie, and A. P. Brush. Lay, L. Comp, A. Ricketts, and P. Baldy, Jr.

Rev. Dr. Paddock offered the following resolution:—

Resolved, That the next stated Convention of the

Diocese be held on the third Tuesday in May, 1871, in St. Luke's Church, Philadelphia. Rev. Mr. Hunter moved to amend to make it the second Tuesday.

Rev. Mr. Prait moved to still further amend and

make it read St Andrew's Church instead of St. Rev. Dr. Drum offered the following as a substi-

tute:—

Resolved, That the devotional exercises of the next convention shall be held in St. Luke's Church, Philadelphia, and that the business meeting snall be held in some public hall to be chosen by a committee to be appointed by this convention. Lost,

The motion of Dr. Paddock, as amended by Rev.

Mr. William Welsh offered the following:—
Resolved, That the consideration of so much of the Bishop's address as relates to the division of this diocese be made the order of the day at 5 P. M.,

to the exclusion of all other business.

The resolution was amended so as 40 read that the vote on the division of the diocese be taken before the adjournment to-day. Carried.

The tellers here reported that 138 votes had been cast for the clerical candidates for the Standing Committee, of which number—

THE CLERICAL VOTE. Dr. Watson received...... 70
 Rev. Mr. Davis
 56

 Rev. Mr. Brown
 7
 Scattering 5 70 votes being necessary to a choice, Dr. Watson being the only candidate receiving the requisits

number, he was declared elected.

The tellers announced that they were unable to decide the case of the lay nominee, as no candidate received the requisite number of votes. Another ballot was then proceeded with, the candidates being Messrs. Lex, Whitney and Montgomery.

The second ballot for a lay candidate for the Standing Committee resulting in the choice of no second part of the second ballot was proceeded with, when number, he was declared elected.

Standing Committee resulting in the thoice of no candidate, another ballot was proceeded with, when, on motion of Mr. Yarnali, Mr. Lex was unanimously chosen to fill the vacancy, Mr. Montgomery refusing to stand as a candidate.

Mr. Welsh offered the following resolutions:—
Resolved, That the election of the deputies to the General Convention be postponed until Monday next.

Resolved, That the balloting for other hominees be dispensed with, there being only one nominee for each office, and that the vete be taken viva voce. The election for Trustees of the Christmas Fund

was then proceeded with and the following gentlemen chosen:—Messrs, Thomas Robbins, Thomas H. Montgomery, Edw. Clark, and John S. Newbold.
Mr. B. G. Godfrey was elected Treasurer of the Convention and Episcopal Fund.
R. P. McCullough was elected Treasurer of the Christmas Fund.
I. W. Poblying was elected Treasurer of the Discounties of the Christmas Fund.

J. W. Robbins was elected Registrar of the Diocese.
The following resolution was offered by Mr.

George W. Hunter:—

Resolved, That in canon xv., section 1, the words, "at every stated convention of this diocese," be ruled out and the words, "at the stated convention of this diocese which immediately precedes the holding of any general convention; provided, that if there be not four clergymen and four laymen nomi-nated for deputies the balloting may be dispensed with," substituted, Mr. Welsh moved a postponement of this subject

until the next convention.

An amendment was offered that the matter be referred to the Committee on the Alteration of Canons. Mr. Weish accepted this amendment, and the resolution thus framed passed.

The annual report of the Board of Missions of the diocese of Pennsylvania was presented and read. It announces that to fill the vacancies occasioned

by the removal of Revs. Phillips Brocks and F. D. Hoskins, have been filled by Rev. S. E. Appleton and Rev. W. P. Orrick. Rev. Mr. Rudder having fesigned, his place has been filled by the appointment of the Rev. T. F. Davies.

The report shows that there are now in existence are missions distributed throughout the State. Dovies-

82 missions distributed throughout the State. Doylestown Mission has become independent. town Mission has become independent.

\$7928-91 were received from various sources during
the year. Balance on hand, May 1, 1859, \$1577-34. ds of sale of United States bond, \$1135-32.

Total, \$10,641 67.
The expenditures, \$7965-91, leaving a palance on hand May 1st, 1870, of \$2375-66. After the reading of the report the Rev. Dr. De Wolfe Howe and Rev. Mr. Hare gave a short but interesting account of their missionary trip to Salt Lake and California, after which the convention entered into a discussion of the subject of missionary work.

THE RICHMOND RELIEF FUND .- Mayor Fox is in receipt of a letter from one of the officials of Richmond with reference to the distribution of the fund which has been collected in this and other cities for the relief of the sufferers by the recent disaster in that city. From it the following extracts are made

"The money received is distributed by a commit-tee of citizens appointed by the Board of Commerce of this city, who visit in person all those whose cir-cumstances require their aid. "No better or more reliable citizens could have

been selected, and donors to the charity may rest assured that all the money is expended on those and only those who actually require it, and have demonstrated to this visiting committee that they are

worthy recipients.

"Isaac Davenport, President of the National Exchange Bank, is treasurer of the fund, and will gladly give any information that may be needed."

"I learn that at present there are about 159 that the committee are siding. Gradually as the heads of such families as have been wounded return to work they are stricken from the list. Where the family, by the death of those who supported them, are left destitute, the committee will endeavor to aid until they can gain some livelihood."
The Moyamensing Hose Comp

The Moyamensing Hose Company as the last act of its existence donated \$100 to the Richmond

THE TONAWANDA AGAIN READY FOR SEA .- The steamship Tonawanda, one of the steamers of the Philadelphia and Southern Mail steamship Comremembered, returned here on the 28th of March last in a disabled condition, having encoun-tered the terrible gale of the day pre-tions, on her outward passage. Notwithvious, on her outward passage. Notwith-standing her staunch build, it was found necessary to withdraw her from the line temporarily, and her place was promptly supplied by the steamer Centi-pede, belonging to the Philadelphia and Reading Railroad Company. In the meantime she has been thoroughly overhauled, refisted, and reformished, and is now in the most complete order throughout. She lies at the foot of Queen street, where she may be visited by those interested in the line. She will sail for Savannah at 6 A. M. Saturday, 21st instant.

Unsuccessfl Attempt to Blow a Safe.-Yesterday afternoon burgiars entered building No. 307 Race street, and after it had been closed for the night, ascended to the third floor, occupied by Buld-man & Rainy as a shoe manufactory, and set to work to break open the safe. They sledged the door, and finding that ineffective, they drove out the pins in the hinges and broke off the knob. Still the door would not yield, and they then prepared for an escape by cutting up leather into strips, which they tied together, forming a rope. They then lowered themselves into the basement, and got out by means of the cellar door. One of them was chased for some distance but was not captured. The safe was one of the Maiser patent. one of the Maiser patent.

PRIZE FIGHT .- A brutal exhibition of a prize fight took place at an early hour this morning on the west bank of the Schuylkill, below the Rope Ferry, The police were aware of the fact, and were in readiness to intercept the principals on their way to the spot, but their services were demanded at the fire which broke out at the time. The fight lasted over an hour, when the entire party returned to the city. The names of the principals could not be ascertained, but they are from the vicinity of Penn and South streets.

LARGE REAL ESTATE SALE .- On Tuesday, May 31st, M. Thomas & Sons will have a large sale of real estate at the Philadelphia Exchange. The catalogue embraces dwellings and stores in all parts of the city, many of which being located in desirable places will prove valuable investments. These sales have always been largely attended, and entire satisfaction has been given in every instance.

"BEECHWOOD" AT PUBLIC SALE .- W.C. Kent, Esq. will effer at public sale on Saturday next, on the premises, his very elegant and well-known country-seat, "Beechwood," situate at the Jenkintown station, on the North Pennsylvania Railroad. Full particulars at the rooms of the auctioneers, M. Thomas & Sons, Nos. 139 and 141 South Fourth street.

DEATH OF MR. ALDERDICE.—Mr. James Alderdice, who for several years was the agent of the outside line of steamers to New York, died suddenly at his residence; on South Tenth street, in this city, from the effects of a stroke of apoplexy. The deceased was well known and much respected in the business community, and is lamented by a large circle of triangle.

HIGHWAY ROBBERY.—Last night William Schwoff, a German, while standing at Ninth and Morris streets, was approached by a fellow who demanded his watch and followed the request with snatching the article. He took to his heeis, but was overtaken and conducted before Alderman Bensall, who held him for a further hearing. him for a further hearing.

Fires.—At half-past 2 o'clock this morning an unoccupied house on Twelfth street, above Mirlin, was damaged by fire to the extent of \$500. The act was that of an incendiary.

Last evening an alarm of fire was caused by the burning of a foul chimney at Second and German

Drowned.—Last evening a lad named William McFarland was drowned in the Schuylkill, at Lembard street, while bathing. The body was recovered this morning and taken to his residence, Twentyfirst and Lombard streets, where Coroner Taylor

RIOTING.—A man named McCormick was yester-day held by Alderman Kerr for rioting at Third and Market streets. There was a scrimmage among some adherents of rival fire companies, and the prisoner happened to be the only one captured. DEAD INFANT .- This morning Coroner Taylor was notified to hold an inquest on the body of an infant which was found in a cesspool on Fifth street,

below Christian last night. FINANCE AND COMMERCE,

EVENING TELEGRAPH OFFICE, Thursday, May 19, 1870. Ceneral business progresses slowly, but there is no apparent speculative excitement in any

descriptions of merchandise and prices are generally weak. There is only a moderate demand for temporary loans for legitimate trade purposes, but a good business is doing with speculative dealers in stocks and other securities, at about 41605 per cent. The best mer-cantile paper is freely taken at 6 per cent. discount, and is scarce as ever. In the gold market sales this morning ranged

between 114% and 114%.
The transactions in Governments are light, and our quotations show a decline of about 1/2 as compared with last night's sales. The stock market was very active and prices

were unsteady. Sales of city sixes, new bonds, at 102%@102%.

Reading Railroad was active and unsteady; sales at 52%@52%. Pennsylvania stronger; sales at 56%. Oil Creek and Allegheny sold largely. and advanced to 44. Lehigh Valley sold at 57; Northern Central at 42%; Camden and Amboy at 120; and Minehill at 53%. Canal stocks were quiet; sales of Lehigh at 33,

and Morris preferred at 67½.

Among the miscellaneous stocks there was quite a lively demand for oil stock, and sales were made of Ocean at '69 and Dalzell at %. Coal shares were in some request. We notice sales of New York and Middle at 4.94.

PHILADELPHIA STOCK EXCHANGE SALES. Reported by De Haven & Bro., No. 40 S. Third street.

	FIRST	BOAR	D.
\$8000	C & A m 68,89	200 sl	NY& M 18. 4.94
	lots 94	500 s	h Dalzell Oil 36
\$9500	City 68, N.ls. 1025	100 at	Read R85. 52%
30 sh	OC& A R.R. 43%	200	do 52%
200	do 48 14	200	do., \$10flat, 523
800	do b60, 44	200	do
100	do., 85&in. 433	100	do52'44
100	do b60, 44	300	doc. 52%
100	do 4374	200	dols.b5, 52%
100	dob60. 43%	400	dols.s60, 51%
	Leh V Rls.	100	do85. 5234
01 65	b5wn 57	400	do.ls.810flt. 5234
21	dols. 57	100	do 860. 51%
*4	do,c. 57	100	
10		300	do52.44
2	do 67		do ls.52 44
The state of the s	do 57	200	do8518. 52%
	Cam & AR. 120	200	dols.860, 51%
	do120	200	do.ls scont. 52
13 GG	Penna R. is. 56%	50C	do.18.860ft. 52%
	Minehill R 52%	700	do la.s10ft. 52%
		100	do85.52 44
	Cata R 13	100	doc. 52%
	1 Leh N St 33	100	do 5136
20 st	Mor Cl Pf 6736	200	do 18. C. 5236
	BETWEEN	BOAL	RDS.
\$300	Leh R 68 921/	600 st	Read R is c No. Kd

\$300 Leh R 68.... 92% 600 sh Read R.ls.c.b2:55 91 sh Penna RR... 56% 400 do...ls.s5. 52% 7 do...... 500 sh McElheny O. 56% do.....52.56 4 0 sh Maple Shade. 50 sh O C& A R 43% 19 do......ls.120 100 sh Read R...2d. 52% do ... 810ft. 523 269 800 100 100 100 600 do.....c. 523 do..860wn. 513 do.ls.s10ft, 5236 do...... 52% do...ls.c. 52% do.ls.s10fit, 52% do., 610ft, 52 do...ssnt. 52% do..slent. 52% dols. 5236 600 do 85. 5236 100 dols.52.44 do.Monday 52%

SECOND BOARD. \$5600 N Pa 78..... 884 500 sh Ocean Oil... 34
\$1200 Pa 6s, 2d sc... 1073 26 sh Minehill R... 523
\$1000 W Jersey R 6s 923 41 sh Penna R. 1s. 5636
\$5000 City 6s, New 1023 30 sh O C& A R... 4336
NARR & LADNER, Bankers, report this morning

LATEST SHIPPING INTELLIGENCE.

For additional Marine News see Inside Pages.

(By Telegraph.)

NEW YORK, May 19. — Arrived, steamships Lafayette, Borussia, and Bremen, all from Europe, and Missouri, from Havana. FORTRESS MONROE, May 19.—Passed in for Baltimore—Brig Italis, from Demarara; schr Valeria, from Cardenas. Passed out—Brig Chowan, for Sa-vannah, schr Garron, ordered to London. PORT OF PHILADELPHIA.....MAY 19

STATE OF THERMOMETER AT THE EVENING TELEGRAPH

CLEARED THIS MORNING. Steamer Anthracite, Green. New York, W. M. Baird & Co. Steamer E. N. Fairchild, Trout, New York, W. M. Baird & Co. Steamer A. C. Stimers, Lenney, New York, W. P. Clyde & Co. Steamer Ann Eliza, Richards, New York, W.P.Clyde Tug Thos. Jefferson, Allen, Baltimore, with a tow of barges, W. P. Clyde & Co. Tug Hudson, Nicholson, Havre-de-Grace, with a tow of barges, W. P. Clyde & Co.

ARRIVED THIS MORNING. Steamship Fanita, Freeman, 24 hours from New York, with mdse, to John F. Ohl,
Steamer Mayflower, Fultz, 24 hours from New York, with mdse, to W. P. Clyde & Co.
Steamer Bristol, Wallace, 24 hours from New York, with mdse, to W. P. Clyde & Co.
Steamer R. Willing, Cundiff, 13 hours from Baltimore, with mdse, to A. Groves, Jr.
Schr. Planter, Horton, from Sewconett, with mdse.

Schr Planter, Horton, from Seaconett, with mose. Schr Planter, Horton, Hom School, to Lennox & Burgess.
Schr W. R. Beebe, Lozier, 4 days from Boston, with ice to Lennox & Burgess.
Schr Vandalla, Campbell, 2 days from Leipsic, Del., with grain to Jos. E. Palmer.
Schr Mary H. Read, Benson, 48 hours from New

Schr Mary H. Read, Benson, 48 hours from New Bedford, with oil.

Schr Emeline Haight, Avery, 5 days from Newport, with lish to Dill & Co.

Schr J. E. Simmons, Koon, 7 days from Hallowell, Me., with ice to Knickerbocker Ice Co.

Schr Caroline, Tice, 1 day from Millville, N. J., with glass to Whitall, Tatum & Co.

Schr Oliver Jameson, Jameson, 7 days from Rondout, N. Y., with cement to captain.

Schr St. Mary, Steelman, from New York.

Schr Rebecca and Harriet, Brannin, fm New York.

Schr Resie Wilson, Connelly, from Boston.

Tug Chesaneake, Merrihew, from Baltimore, with

Tug Chesapeake, Merrihew, from Baltimore, with a tow of barges to W. P. Clyde & Co.

Tug Fairy Queen, Wilson, from Havre-de-Grace, with a tow of barges to W. P. Clyde & Co.

Special Despatch to The Evening Telegraph.
HAVEL-DE-GRACE, May 19.—The following boats left this morning in tow:J. B. Mills and Rhododendron, with lumber to

J. B. Mills and Rhododendron, with lumber to Patterson & Lippincott.
Charles & Wills, Gen. Washington, F. W. Levan, and Kishacoquillas, with lumber to R. Woolverton. Harris Wilton, with lumber to D. E. Trainer & Co. Louisa, with lumber to Watson, Malone & Son. Mattie and Minnie, with lumber to Taylor & Betts. Reading, Fisher & Co., with lumber, for Princeton, N. J.

N. J.

Martha Agnes, with lumber, for Ironton, N. J.

Wilkesbarre Coal Co. and Mary Jones, with anthracite coal, for Wilmington, Del.

Seven Sisters, with anthracite coal, for New Castie, Del. P. M. Bhadell, with lumber, for Darby Creek,

MEMORANDA. Steamship Volunteer, Jones, hence, at New York

SECOND EDITION THIRD EDITION FOURTH EDITION

Fatal Railroad Accidents.

The Kentucky Spring Races New England College Reunion.

Financial and Commercial

Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc.

FROM NEW YORK.

Fatal Accidents.
Albany, May 19.—Miss Ann Madden was run over and killed last night by the cars of the Central Railroad. A brakeman on the same road, named Patrick Healy, was killed yesterday by falling between the cars.

Michael Conroy was killed at Fort Schuyler, five miles above this city, yesterday, by his team falling through the canal bridge. He leaves a wife and four children.

The Government Awards of Bonds. New York, May 19 .- The Government to-day awarded two millions of bonds at 111:40 to

New York Money and Stock Markets.

New York, May 19.—Stocks irregular. Money casy at 4@5 per cent. Gold, 114½. 5-20s, 1862, conpon, 112½; do, 1864, do., 111½; do. 1865 do., 111½; do. do. new, 114; do. 1867, 114½; t). 1868, 114½; 10-40s, 105½; Virginia 6s, new, 70; Missouri 6s, 94½; Canton Company, 70; Camberland preferred, 40; Consolidated New York Central and Hudson River, 97½; Erie, 23; Reading, 104½; Adams Express, 66½; Michigan Central, 124; Michigan Southern, 98½; Illinois Central, 141; Cleveland and Pittsburg, 107½; Chicago and Rock Island, 120½; Pittsburg and Fort Wayne, 94½; Western Union Telegraph, 32½.

New York Produce Market. New York Money and Stock Markets.

New York Produce Market. New York Produce Market.

New York, May 19. — Cotton strong: sales 1100 bales middling upland at 23c. State and Western Flour dull and drooping; State, \$4.70@5.65; Western, \$4.78@6.30; Southern du'l at \$6@9.95. Wheat quiet and heavy; choice No. 2 Chicago, \$1.21%. Corn heavy; new mixed Western, \$1.94@1.10. Oats dull. Beef steady. Pork dull; mess, \$29.62@29.75. Lard dull and drooping; prime steam rendered in barrels, 16%@16%. Whisky dull at \$1.09.

FROM THE SOUTH.

The Lexington Races.

LOUISVILLE, May 19 .- Yesterday was the third day of the Lexington races. The race was for two mile heats, free for all ages, for the club purse of \$500. The entries were J. R. Viley's ch. m. Coquette, A. Buford's ch. h. Marion Hunt, Gibson's b. h. Paris, D. D. Surgeant's b. c. Pilgrim.

Pools were sold previous to the first heat as fellows:-Coquette, 170; Marion, 44; Paris, 36. On the first heat Marion came in first, Coquette second, and Pilgrim third. Paris was distanced. Time, 8.4014. Marion then became the favorite. Marion came in first, Coquette second, and Pilgrim distanced. Time, 3.4016.

The race to-day will be mile heats. Asteroid and Amber are entered. Asteroid is the

FROM NEW ENGLAND.

The Alpha Delta Phi Socidty. PORTLAND, May 19.-The Alpha Delta Phi | from New York for Liverpool, has arrived here. Society commenced its sessions in this city yesterday under the auspices of Bowdoin Chapter. About thirty delegates were present, most of the colleges being represented.

This evening the anniversary services will take place at the City Hall. There will be addresses by the President, Governor Chamberlain, and an oration by the Hon. T. M. Pomerov, of Hamilton Chapter, and music by the Germania Band.

CONGRESS.

FORTY-FIRST TERM-SECOND SESSION. Senate.

Washington, May 19.—Mr. Pomercy presented a memorial of three hundred citizons of Rhode Island, representing that in that State there is a distinction between white male citizens as to the right to vote, naturalized citizens being denied the ballot unless possessed of \$150 worth of real estate. He thought the evil complained of should be remedied by Rhode Island amending her legislation; that Congress could not apply any remedy unless by virtue of the jourteenth amendment. The basis of representation in that State was reduced.

No inequality between white citizens in the suffrage should be allowed to continue, and he gave notice he would bring in a bill on the subject.

Bills and reselutions were introduced as follows:—
By Mr. Sherman, for the admission of photographs for exhibition tree of duty.

By Mr. Pomeror, amendatory of the Pre-emption law.
By Mr. Fenton, by special request, to regulate the seizure of books and papers, and the disposition of proceeds of flues, pensities, and forfoliures incurred under the laws relating to customs, and for other purposs.

By Mr. Pomeroy, requesting the President to open negotiations with the Government of Great Britisiu with a view to ascertain whether a union can be effected of the British North American provinces with the United States on terms how rable to both.

Laid on the table and ordered to be printed.

A resolution cailing for postal information was agreed to.

Mr. Sherman, from the Finance Committee, reported

to.

Mr. Sherman, from the Finance Committee, reported with amendments the bill to reduce taxation. The amendments consist merely of modifications to avoid ambiguities, with an additional section authorizing the President in his discretion to discontinue or consolidate the internal resemble discretion. President in his discretion to discontinue or consolidate the internal revenue districts.

At 1240 the pending Fifteenth Amendment bill was proceeded with, and Mr. Hamilton (Md.) cencluded his argument in illustration of the unconstitutional and generally defective character of the bill.

Mr. Ramsey, from the Post Office Committee, reported a bill regulating the rates of postage with foreign countries with which international postal charges are not established by treaties.

Mr. Spencer, from the Committee on Commerce, reported a bill to appoint an appraiser of merchandise for the port of Mobile.

the port of Mobile.

House.

Mr. Hill introduced a bill donating four condemned cannon and fifty cannon-balls to the Morris county, N. J., Soldiers' Monument Association. Passed.

Mr. Cennor offered a resolution instructing the Committee on Foreign Affairs to inquire and report what action is necessary to compel Mexico to fulfil her treaty obligations with the United States, and presented resolutions of the Texas Legulature complaining of Mexico for harboring outlaws and hostile Indians. Referred.

Mr. Logan, from the Committee on Military Affairs, reported a bill for the sale of the buildings and grounds of the United States Arsenals at Rome, N. Y.; Vergonnes, Vt.; Fayetteville, N. C.; Mt. Vernos, Ala.; and Chattahoochie, Fla. Vt.: Fayetteville, N. C.; Mt. Vernon, Ala.; and Unattahoochie, Fla.

Also, captured lands and tenements belonging to the
United States at Shreverort La., Marshall and Jefferson,
Teras; and in Marion and Davis counties, Teras. Passed.

Mr. Slocum asked consent for the Committee on Naval
Affairs to report at any time the bill for the removal of
the Brocklyn Navy Yard, but objection was made by Mr.
Wood and others.

Mr. Bennett introduced a joint resolution to permit
the Park Commissioners of Buffalo, N. Y., to improve
and beautify the public grounds known as Fort Porter,
in connection with the public park, to be laid out on
land adjoininglanch grounds. Passed.

The House proceeded in the morning bour to the consideration of the bill to revive the navigation and commercial
interests of the United States, Mr. Lynch giving notice
that he would not press it to a vote before Tuesday next.

FROM EUROPE.

This Morning's Quotations.

London, May 19—11:30 A. M.—Consols opened at 94% for money, and 94% 694% for account. American securities quiet. Five-twenties of 1862, 89%; of 1865, old, 88%; of 1867, 90%; 10-40s, 86. Railways quiet. Eric, 18%; Illinois Central, 112. Atlantic and Great Western 984. Western, 28%. LIVERPO.L. May 19-11-30 A. M.—Cotton firmer; uplands, 11d.@11%d.; Orleans, 11%d. Sales estimated tat 10,000 bales.

London, May 19—11 30 A. M.—Linseed Cakes quiet. Tallow dull. Calcutta Linseed dull at 62s. Hops dull. This Afternoon's Quotations.

LONDON, May 19—2 P. M.—American securities uiet. Stocks quiet. Erie Railroad, 18½;. PARIS, May 19.—The Bourse opened quiet. Rentes, Tof. 10c.

Liverpool, May 19—2 P. M.—Pork quiet.

Antwenr, May 19.—Petroleum opened quiet.

Havee, May 19.—Cotton opened flat at 130f. on the spot and 128f. affort.

LATEST BY TELEGRAPH. TO-DAY'S CABLE NEWS.

American Securities in England.

"Erie" Severely Criticised.

AFFAIRS AT THE CAPITAL. Collection of the Liquor Tax

Morthern Pacific Railroad. Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc.,

FROM EUROPE.

The "Times" on the Erle Rallroad. LONDON, May 19 .- The Times of this morning has a remarkably bitter editorial article on the alleged mismanagement of the Eric Railroad affairs and the course pursued in relation to its shares in the stock market. The article asserts that the standard of commercial morality is lower in the city of New York than any where else in the world. What here in England would be deemed crimes are there regarded as master-

pieces of financiering. It concerns the American people to purge themselves of this reproach, though it will be a task equal to the abolition of slavery.

The Late Yacht Race. The Times also has an article on the yacht race. It says that there is no schooner in England, probably, that can sail with the American yacht Sappho, which throughout the match was handled by her English captain and the crew under his personal direction.

The Daily News of this morning explains that the telegram published on Tuesday by the Central Press Association announcing the award of the prize to the Sappho was premature. It was late yesterday afternoon when the Sappho was finally pronounced the winner. The judges arrived at this conclusion from the Cambria's having disregarded the official instructions regulating the race, but which were faithfully obeyed by the Sappho.

The Fenlans. The Telegraph of this morning has a sensational paragraph giving the strength and plans of the Fenian organization in this country. Important Spanish News-The Struggle for the Throne.

LONDON, May 19 .- The news from Spain today is important, though conflicting. Despatches received from Madrid direct report that the Council of Ministers have determined to confer upon Regent Serrano the royal attributes, if no candidate for the throne is found within a reasonably short time.

On the other hand, some of the Continental news agencies just forwarded telegrams are to the effect that the Regency will thrust the crown upon Espartero in default of any other solution of the situation. It is believed in some quarters that his resolution to decline the crown is not absolutely final.

Ship News. QUEENSTOWN, May 19.—The steamship Malta,

FROM WASHINGTON.

West Point. Special Despatch to The Evening Telegraph.

Washington, May 19 .- The Secretary of War, at the request of the Superintendent of West Point Academy, will distribute the diplomas this year to the graduating class. It is expected that the President and several members of the Cabinet will be present.

The Liquor Tax. A delegation of wholesale liquor dealers from New York was before the Ways and Means Committee to-day, urging that all taxes on disled spirits be concentrated and collected at the distillery. This question has already been considered by the committee and decided upon adversely. The theory of the committee is that the tax is better collected by having checks and

balances. The Diplomatic Bill. The Diplomatic and Consular Appropriation bill will be called up to-day after the morning hour in the House, and pushed through as ra-

pidly as possible. The Northern Pacific Railroad. It is said that the friends of the Northern Pacific Railroad have now got enough votes to pass the bill without amendment. This is what they have been waiting for, and it accounts for the delay of the Pacific Railroad Committee in reporting the bill.

REFRIGERATORS.

MARKET STREET,

915

SOLE DEPOT. "THE DAVIS" REFRIGERATOR.

915

MARKET STREET.

GLASS. 205 BENJAMIN H. SHOEMAKER,

BENJAMIN H. SHOEMAKER,
Importor of
FORRIGN WINDOW GLASS,
Manufacturer of
AMERICAN WINDOW GLASS,
Sole Agent for the sale of
FRENCH WHITE PLATE GLASS.
FRENCH LOOKING GLASS PLATES,
FRENCH LOOKING GLASS PLATES,
FRENCH SKY LIGHT GLASS.
Having been appointed Sole Agent in Philadelphia for
the sale of the products of the
FRENCH PLATE GLASS COMPANIES,
I would draw the attention of purchasers to the very
superior quality of Glass made by them. It is whiter and
more highly polished than any other glass in the world,
and worth twenty per cent. more for building purposes.
For sale, with every other variety of GLASS. Ornamen
tal, Colored, Cut, Embossed, and Plain, by
BENJ. H. SHOEMAKER,
BENJ. H. SHOEMAKER,
N. FOURTH Street,
ABOVE BACK. [591m] 211

ADVICES FROM THE DOMINION.

The Sault Ste. Marie Canal,

Methodist General Conference.

Taxes Repealed and Retained.

TO-DAY'S WASHINGTON NEWS.

Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc., Etc.,

FROM WASHINGTON. Taxes Repealed and Retained. Despatch to the Associated Press.

Salaries of United States officers and em-

WASHINGTON, May 19 -Accompanying the report of the Finance Committee of the bill to reduce taxa-tion Senator Sherman to-day submitted a table showing the internal revenue tax collected in the United States for the fiscal year ending June 30, 1869, the amounts of such as are repealed, and the amounts that are retained, as follows:—

TAXES REPEALED.

ployes \$561,96 Special taxes on banks and bankers 1,189,449

COMPA SPONTER CONTRACTOR CONTRACT	CACIDAL FIRM
Sales	6,300,999
Sales	8,206,939
Income, about	14,000,000
Legacies	
Successions	
Schedule H	882,860
Pasaporta	
Miscellaneous	
20110000000000000000000000000000000000	1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1, 1
Maral	
Total	\$43,597,774
TAXES RETAINED.	
Spirite	\$45 000 400
Tobacco	10 400 TOC
Tournested Housen	
Fermented lipuors	
Banks and bankers	2,196,054
Income, about	20,229,893
Stamps	
Gas	200,000
Tenanties confected	. 888,038
Penalties collected. Excess of gaugers' fees.	44,829
Total	\$116,441,570

The Deceration of Graves. The statement published yesterday to the effect that the Secretary of the Treasury had prohibited the circulation of subscription lists throughout the Department to procure the means for the decoration of soldiers' graves was without foundation. The Secretary took no exception to the subscription for this purpose, and merely expressed the belief that the subscription should be a voluntary one, and called attention to the rules of the Department which prohibited the circulation of subscription lists of any kind in the Department.

CONGRESS.

Senate.

Continued from the Second Edition.

Continued from the Second Edition.

The bill would in practice repeal the well-matured registration of Maryland, and all other registrations autstantially denied to election officers a fair trial, because when charged with interference with colored voters they are to be tried in the United States District Court where the marshal who summoned the jury held his position by virtue of his politics

Under the bill it would not be safe to talk to a negro befere an election because he was to have the right upon his single unsupported affidavit to cause the arrest of any man when he may charge with a supposed interference with his rights.

Mr. Schurz said that in attacking the legality of the fitteenth amendment the Democratic members had hoisted the true flag of their party and had widened the discussion beyond mere technical points.

The Republican party was charged with having revolutionized the Covstitution of the country by the lifteenth and other amendments. He did not doem it proper to plead not guil.y" to the charge, but would admit the fact. We have passed through a revolution with a corresponding change of the Constitution. In illustration of this he contrasted the doctrine of State sovereignty and slavery arguments before the war with the present Governmental policy is enforcing the three great constitutional amendments sholishing slavery, securing the rights of citizenship, and enfranchisement of the colored race.

Continued from the Second Edition.

Continued from the Second Edition. Mr. Hate addressed the House in support of the bill reviewing the history of the decline of American tonnage and arguing against the repeal of the navigation laws as the thing which would give the fatal blow to American ship building.

Mr. Allisen opposed the bill, because in his judgment it did not propose to revive foreign commerce, or at least

Mr Allisan opposed the bill, because in his judgment it did not propose to revive foreign commerce, or at least it would not have that effect, while it did a great many things that it ought not to do. To vote a subsidy for ship-builders and ship owners in the coasting trade, as the first section virtually did, in allowing a drawback of duty on all ship-building materials, was to put their hands into the pockets of the people without any reason whatever. He argued as to the impracticability of an houset execution of the drawback system as proposed in the bill.

He believed that under the operation of the first section twenty millions would be taken out of the Treasury in five years, and that the general effect of the bill would be, not to promote foreign trade, but to enrich those engaged in what was practically the coasting trade.

The morning hour expired and the bill went over till Tuesday next.

The morning hour expired and the bill went over till Tuesday next.

Bills were introduced and referred as follows:

By Mr. Sargent, to facilitate the transmission of Asiatic, Australian, and European merchandize into and across the territory of the United States.

By Mr Woodward, amendatory of several acts for the removal of causes in certain cases from State courts.

By Mr. Axtell, to relinquish the interest of a State to certain lands to the city of San Francisco.

By Mr. Clark (Texas), to reorganize the judicial district of Texas.

By Mr. Artell, to relinquish the interest of a State to certain lands to the city of San Francisco.

By Mr. Clark (Texas), to reorganize the judicial district of Texas.

Cn motion of Mr. Butler, the Senate joint resolution turning over to the New Yark Quarantiae Commissioners the steamer Illinois was taken from the Speaker's table and passed.

The Home at 1'50 went into Committee of the Whole, Mr. Ingersoll in the chair, and took up the Consular and Diplematic Appropriation bill.

Mr. Kelsey, a member of the Committee on Appropriations, in charge of the bill, explained its provisions. The bill, he said, appropriated \$933.047, which was \$177.07 less than for the current year. The appropriation for the mission to Paraguay was emitted because there was no government there that the United States could recognize. The committee had followed the precedent of last year by providing that the aminister resident at the Argentine Republic schould also be accredited to Urugusy, although the administration deemed it necessary to send a Missister to Uraguay. If that nomination should be one sessary. Appropriations were omitted for the consulates at Odessa, Revel, and Moscow, \$20; Odessa, \$21.20; Revel, notbing.

He said he would offer a proviso to the item for contin-

lected there last year being: Moscow, \$20: Odessa, \$91:20; Revel, notbing.

He said he would offer a provise to the item for contingent expenses, requiring vouchyrs in all cases to be presented trathe proper accounting officers of the Treasury, the certificate of the President not to be decaded a proper voucher. He explained this at some length, as referring to the expenditure of the secret service fund, and read a certificate of President Johnson authorizing the allowance of \$105.510, which he was imformed and believed was intended to be spent in connection with the St. Domingo treaty. \$19,230 of it was paid back to the Treasury. He was also informed that a like certificate from President Grant had recently been given for nearly \$10,000 for the same purpose.

FROM THE DOMINION. The Sault Ste. Marle Canal.

The Sault Ste. Marie Canal.

Collingwood, May 18.—The steamer Chicora arrived at 7 o'clock this morning, having again been refused permission to pass Sault Ste. Marie Canal. Colonel Bolton, commanding the British forces, waited on General Cooke, in command of the district, and asked the intentions of the American Government with regard to the Chicora.

General Cooke replied:—"My instructions are absolute. Nothing whatever connected with the Red River expedition can pass the canal. I must therefore absolutely refuse to allow the Chicora to pass."

Toronto, May 19.—The Globe and Telegraph this morning have strong articles in favor of building a canal on British ground around Sault Ste. Marie, and that the privileges now enjoyed by American vessels in Canadian canals shall cease until the question at issue is adjusted. question at issue is adjusted. Cabinet Appointment. HALIFAX, May 19.—Dr. Tupper enters the Do-minion Cabinet as Receiver-General, in place of Mr. Kenney, who has been appointed Governor of Ma-

FROM THE STATE.

Colored Celebration at Easton Baston, May 19.—The colored people of Easton and its vicinity are making extensive arrangements to celebrate the ratification of the fifteenth amendment on Monday next. Senator Reveis will be present and deliver an address in the public square, A parade and collation in the afternoon will form a part of the reioleings. part of the rejoleings.

FROM NEW ENGLAND.

Destructive Fire at North Ravokam, Muss. TAUNTON, May 19.—Gilmore's extensive shoe manufactory, at North Raynham, together with the stock, machinery, etc., was totally destroyed by fire at an early hour this morning. The loss is estimated at \$78,000, and is insured for \$60,000 in eighteen companies. The fire is supposed to have been the work of an incendiary.

FROM THE WEST.

The Asylum for Disabled Volunteers. The Asylum for Disabled Volunteers.

DAYTON, May 19.—Governor Hays, of Ohio, Governor Parker, of Indiana, General Schenck, D. Arasted, B. Walcott, of Wisconsin, and other invited guests, in charge of the Hon. S. B. Gunckle, acting manager of the National Asylum for Disabled Volunteer Soldiers, visited the institution this morning at 10 o'clock, and were received with much enthusiasm by the officers and men, who now number 1800. A band of music met the procession, and a salute of artillery announced the approach of the distinguished visitors. The formal exercises of the opening of the new hospital takes place this afternoon. A large number of persons from the surrounding towns and country are already here.

The Missouri Editorial Association.

The Missouri Editorial Association.

St. Louis, May 19.—The Missouri State Editorial Association held its annual meeting at Kansas City yesterday. Members from all parts of the State were present, and a number of editors of Kansas were also present by invitation. They participated in a banquet last night, and make an excursion today over the Missouri River, Fort Scott, and Galveston Railroad to Fort Scott.

A. E. Kroger, indicted by the Grand Jury in connection with the defalcation of the late city treasury, has been released on \$5000 bail on each indictment.

General Conference of the M. E. Church— The Missouri Editorial Association.

has been released on \$5000 bail on each indictment. General Conference of the M. E. Church—Fourteenth Day.

MEMPHIS, May 19.—Bishop Payne presided. The Committee on Itineracy presented a report severely criticising the manner in which the books and record of the Annual Conference are kept, and proposing a uniform system for the same. Adopted.

The Committee on Episcopacy made a lengthy report on the subject of the veto power of Bishops, to the effect that the General Conference by the use of a two-thirds vote overrule the Bishop's veto. It was made the special order for Saturday.

FROM EUROPE.

Arrests in Paris. Paris, May 19.—The police made several additional arrests to-day of persons believed to be connected with the regicide plot. Some houses have been searched and more bombs were found. Builton in the Bank of France. The amount of bullion on hand at the Bank of France to-day is 13,000,000 francs greater than on

ast Thursday.

LEGAL INTELLIGENCE.

The Wilmer Homfelde. Court of Oyer and Terminer-Judges Allison and Peirce,

At the evening session of yesterday the Court took up the case of Levi Wilmer, colored, who is charged with having murdered his wife Hester on the 9th of March, by knecking her down and kicking her upon the head, causing congestion of the brain. The prisoner and his family lived in the front of the house No. 425 Lynn street, owned by Juliana Jackson, colored, and on the evening of March 9 chastised his daughter Apple, a paralytic, whom he had ordered to pressure the evening of March 9 chastised his daughter Annie, a paralytic, whom he had ordered to prepare his supper. Mrs. Jackson testified that she saw him beating the girl in the alley, and his wife begging him to desist; she saw them return to their room, adjoining hers, after which she heard a struggle and a fall, and upon going into the room found Mrs. Wilmer lying upon the floor dead; she also said she had frequently heard him threaten to kill his wife. The daughter Annie was called by the Commonmonwealth, and testified that her father did not strike her mother, but the latter started to go up stairs with her baby in her arms, and fell with her head against a step, which killed her instantly. Mr. Hagert cross-examined this witness closely, and she said that at the Coroner's inquest she had sworn her father knocked her mother down and kicked her head, but that she had said so under instruction from Juliana Jackson.

The examination of this witness was resumed this morning, but she only reiterated her story.

Upon cross-examination by Mr. Pratt, representing the prisoner, she said that Mrs. Jackson had told

ing the prisoner, she said that Mrs. Jackson had told her when she came into court to swear that her father had struck and kicked her mother.

Juliana Jackson, recalled, said she had never had any difficulty with the prisoner about the rent, Cornella Bell (colored) testified that she resided in the room above that occupied by the prisoner, and about the time of this occurrence heard a cry, a moan, and a fall in his room. She started down stairs, but returned to her room without having seen anything.

seen anything.

Policeman Henry Gentner testified that he arrested the prisoner, who, when told that his wife was dead, said he hadn't killed her. Annie Wilmer recalled.
Q. When you went out into Lynn street after your mother fell, did you see Officer Gentner? A. Yes,

Q. Did you say to him that your father had killed Cross-examined—I heard Mrs. Jackson say to my father he had killed my mother.

Officer Gentner recalled—I met the prisoner going away from the house, and took him back; when the away from the house, and took him back; when the
two doctors who were present pronounced the woman dead, Mrs. Jackson said to the prisoner, "Now
you have killed her at last;" this was about ten
minutes after I had met Annie Wilmer in the street.
Margaret Ann Williams, colored, testified that she
was attracted to Wilmer's house by the noise, and
saw the prisoner holding his wife's head in his lap;
she asked him if he had killed her, and he replied,
"O Mag, so help me God I did not touch her; she
fainted."

The case is yet on trial.

Philadelphia Trade Report.

THURSDAY, May 19 .- In Seeds nothing of importance doing. We quote Cloverseed at \$8@\$8 50 and Timothy at \$6.75@7. Flaxseed is in small supply, and is wanted by the crushers at \$2.25.

Bark—Sales of 50 hogsheads No. 1 Quercitron at \$27 per ton.

The Flour market is steady at former quotations.

There is a moderate inquiry from the local trade, but shippers are not operating to any extent. 900 barrels were disposed of in lots at \$4.50@4.75 for superfine: were disposed of in lots at \$4.50@4.75 for superfine; \$5@5.50 for extras; \$5.25@6.37% for fair and choice lowa, Wisconsin, and Minnesota extra family; \$5.50@6.50 for Pennsylvania do. do.; \$5.50@6.75 for Indiana and Ohio do. do.; and \$7@8.50 for fancy brands, according to quality. Rye Flour is held at \$5.25 % barrel. Prices of Corn Meal are nominal. There is less activity in the Wheat market, but with light receipts and stocks, particularly of prime, holders are firm in their views. Sales of \$600 bushels at \$1.40 for Pennsylvania red, \$1.30@1.38 for Western do, and \$1.45 for Delaware. Rye is held at \$1.03@1.04 for Western. Corn is quiet but steady. Sales of 3000 bushels Western, Pennsylvania, and Delaware yellow at \$1.10@1.11. Oats are steady. Sales of 3000 bushels Western, Pennsylva-nia, and Delaware yellow at \$1'10@1'11. Oats are without change. Sales of Pennsylvania at 63@65c. In Barley and Mait no sales were reported. Whisky is dull. Sales of 150 barrels Western iron-bound at \$1'09@1'10

WILL OF THE LATE HON, E. M. STANTON .- A certised copy of the will of the late Hon. E. M. Stanton, which was admitted to probate in Washington some time ago, was to-day received at the office of the Register of Wills for exemplification, the purpose being the obtainance of a life insurance policy from

LETTERS OF ADMINISTRATION .- The late Gustavus S. Benson having died intestate, the letters of administration were issued this morning. They bear in-ternal revenue stamps to the amount of \$1200.

FIRE STATIONERY. ARMS, MONOGRAMS, ILLUMINATING, RTO. DREKA, 1023 OHESNUT Street,

Card Engraver and Statione MUSICAL FUND HALL.—A BENEFIT assisted at the Sentz-Hassler Matines will be given on SATURDAY. May 21, at 4 o'clock. The Orchestra will comprise forty five performers. Admission, 50 cents, All outstanding tickets to former matiness will not hold good for this occasion. Tickets for sale at the principal Music Stores.

INSTRUCTION. LAW SCHOOL HARVARD UNIVERSITY, CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

Second Term 1889-70 begins 31st February, 1870.
INSTRUCTORS AND TOPICS.
Nathaniel Holmes, A. M., Royall Professor.—Domesti
Relations, Equity Pleading, and Evidence.
Christopher C. Langdell, A. M., Dane Professor.—Negotiable Paper and Partnership.
Charles S. Bradley, I.L. D., Lecturer.—Law of Real Property. perty.

Edmund H. Bennett, A. M., Lecturer,—Criminal Law Wills, and Administration.

John C. Gray, Jr., A. M., Lecturer,—Juriaprudence of the United States and Bankruptey.

The instruction is by lectures, most courts, exercises in written and oral discussion of legal subjects, and preparation of pleadings. tion of pleadings.

The library is one of the most complete is the United States, and is some departments unequalled; it now comprises about 16,000 volumes, and additions are constantly The fees are \$50 per term, and \$25 for one-half or any smaller fraction of a term. No axtra charges. For admission to the school, catalogues, circulars, or any information, address J. A. L. WHITTIER, Registrar.

A BOARDING AND DAY SCHOOL FOR A BOARDING BOYS,
In a first-class location, and of the highest character.
THE MURRAY HILL INSTITUTE,
No. 58 PARK Avenue,
42 2m REV. JOSEPH D. HULL, Principal.

A MENIA SEMINARY, AMENIA, N. Y.—
S. T. FEOST, A. M.,
Principal and Proprietos.